

# JOSHUA RODRIGUEZ

GRAPHIC DESIGNER / PHOTOGRAPHER

## PROFILE

I started graphic design with a copy of Photoshop at the young age of 14. Ever since that point, my interest for the creative has grown. This interest has extended into photography and drawing. I have also gained manufacturing experience during the end of my college years. I am moving to Albany in March to help with the beginning of a church within the Capital Region.

## INTERESTS

Street Photography,  
Reading,  
Art & Drawing,  
Coffee

## CONTACT

**t:** 828 395 7065 | **e:** joshcesar@gmail.com | **w:** www.jcrod.design

## EDUCATION

**Ambassador Baptist College** 2012 - 2019  
Bachelor's Degree in Missional Studies

## EXPERIENCE

**Greenheck** 2018 - Present  
*Production*  
Manufacturing plant specializing in industrial fans and airflow systems. Built units, wired motors, balanced wheels, and occasionally tested units.

**Ambassador Baptist College** 2012 - 2018  
*Graphic Designer/Photographer*  
Organized design projects on a calendar each year. Completed over 150 projects alone each year, including but not limited to print materials, web materials, and photography.

**Leapforce** 2013 - 2014  
*Search Engine Evaluator*  
Subcontracting company for major search engines. Evaluated queries and prioritized search results based on relevance and expertise.

**Freelancer** 2012 - Present  
*Graphic Designer/Photographer*  
Designed everything from logos and print materials to extensive UI design for mobile apps and websites. Occasionally conducted photo shoots.

## SKILLS

Adobe Photoshop  Adobe Illustrator  Adobe Lightroom  Adobe InDesign 

## REFERENCES

**Matthew Hanke**  
Supervisor at ABC  
**T:** 704 692 3741  
**E:** mhank@ambassadors.edu

**Ron Thomas**  
Supervisor at Greenheck  
**T:** 704 466 8169  
**E:** ron.thomas@greenheck.com

**Rob Martinez**  
Pastor in Albany  
**T:** 518 775 7100  
**E:** info@albanylaunch.com